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SUBJECT Notification of Field Activities www.cardnoeri.com
Former Exxon Service Station 70235
2225 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, California

Mr. Truong:

At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services (EMES), on behaif of Exxon Mobil Corporation, Cardno
ERI is notifying you of a feasibility test to be performed at the subject site. The feasibility test will be conducted
for approximately one week. Testing equipment is scheduled to arrive on site on January 13, 2014. Testing will
occur from January 13 through 17, 2014. Wells MW6B, MW6H, MW6Ka, MWG6Kb, MW6La, and MW6Lb will be
used as the extraction wells. Well locations are illustrated on the attached Generalized Site Plan.

During testing activities, a mobile remediation system and generator will be operated at the site site. Extracted
groundwater from testing activities will be placed in a separate water storage trailer and stored at the site in an
area that will not block driveways. Testing equipment, including the water storage trailer, is tentatively
scheduled for removal on January 17, 2014.

Cardno ER! appreciates your cooperation in ensuring that field work occurs safely and efficiently. Cardno ERI
will minimize disruptions to station operations while on site. Please contact Ms. Rebekah Westrup, Cardno
ERI's project manager for this site, at rebekah.westrup@cardno.com or (707) 766-2000 with any questions.

Sincerely,
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Carl W. Miklich {ﬂébekah A. Westrup

Assistant Project Manager Project Manager

for Cardno ERI for Cardno ERI

707 766 2000 707 766 2000

Email: carl.miklich@cardno.com Email: rebekah.westrup@cardno.com
Plate 1 Generalized Site Plan

cc: Ms. Jennifer C. Sedlachek, ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company

Mr. Keith Nowell, Alameda County Health Care Services
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EXPLANATION
GENERALIZED SITE PLAN i

FORMER EXXON SERVICE STATION 70235
2225 Telegraph Avenue
Oakland, California
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